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Malave, Erin

From: Ashby Campesi [acampesi@cemail.cc]

Sent:  Monday, August 30, 2010 2:30 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Cocling Towers Technoiogies FEIN correction
To Whom it May Concern,

We converted two foreign corporations to foreign LLCs recently. As we were registering the change
with the FL Division of Corporations, we made a mistake on the paperwork. As such, both LLCs are now
registered under the same FEIN.

Cooling Tower Technologies, L.L.C. FEIN is 72-1228650. Sl S aa i ot

Maintenance Enterprises, L.L.C. FEIN is 72-1228646. M 1000 002 1320

Please let me know if/when the corrections is made or if there is anything else | need to do to make this
correction.
Thank you,

Ashby Campesi, CIA, CPA
Crown Enterprises, L.L.C.
52410 Clark Rd.

White Castle, LA 70788
email: acampesi@cemail.cc
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